

Dunsford Parish Council

Meeting of the Housing & Infrastructure Group

To all members of the Housing & Infrastructure Group You are requested to attend a meeting on January 25th at 7.30pm in the Main Village Hall

Agenda

1. **Apologies**

2. **Minutes:** There have been two meetings which need minutes/actions approved.

2.1 Housing & Infrastructure Group meeting of 8th July 2021 – to consider the approval of the minutes of the last meeting. See PDF attached

2.2 The last H&I meeting in October was not quorate and therefore should have been postponed! Only Pip and Phil were able to attend. Draft outcomes are attached in the WORD doc.

Cllr Hayes (previously asked by Cllr French to chair the meeting) and Phil Lewis were the only attendees due to several apologies due to illness. Therefore, a quorate meeting was not possible. Cllr Hayes did share the update report which had been written by Cllr French. These need approval.

3. **Update from last Project Team meeting with Planners & Developer held on Jan 11th by Zoom**

4. **The group to agree the contents of a report for onward communication with the public to keep them informed**

5. **Matters brought forward by the Chairman (for information only/possible addition to a future month's agenda)**

6. **Date of next meeting – TBD in the Dunsford VH Dressing Room**

Signed *Paul French* Chairman/Lead Cllr of H&I Group